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Citly Gas Company
of Florida

Mr. David Draper
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 001084-GU

Dear Mr. Draper:

Miami Division

955 East 25th Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498
Tel: (305) 691-8710
www.nui.com

NUI Corporation (NYSE: NUI)

O
September 13, 2000 Q/G/ NA L

As per our telephone conversation today, and your previous conversation
with NUI's Robert Lurie, City Gas Company of Florida would request that the cap on
its total commercial paper for fiscal 2001, including all commercial paper to be
issued and sold in fiscal 2001, be set at $125 million.

Should you have any questions with respect to this matter, please contact me

at (850) 877-5282.

Sincerely,

Nl - (ote l

Michael A. Palecki

NUI Corporation

PMB 224

3539 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FI 32311
(850)877-5282

NUI Companies and Affiliates:
City Gas Company of Florida
Elizabethtown Gas

Elkton Gas

North Carolina Gas
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NUI Capital Corp.
NUI Energy TIC Enterprises, LLC
NUI Energy Brokers Utility Business Services
NUI Energy Solutions Valley Cities Gas

NUI Environmental Group Waverly Gas

EPSO-RECORDS/REPORTING



